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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

See Block 14
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6. ISSUED BY CODE SPE300 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE
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10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of OffersX  is extended, X is not extended.

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE 
DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you 
desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
 and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

  A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO.  
       IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation 
date, etc. ) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

 E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, X is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

DLA TROOP SUPPORT 
DIRECTORATE OF SUBSISTENCE 
700 ROBBINS AVENUE 
PHILADELPHIA PA  19111-5096 

 15C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

JUNE 21, 2021
3. EFFECTIVE DATE

See Attached Continuation Sheet(s).

(X)

CHECK ONE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

13. THIS APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
      IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
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Solicitation SPE300-21-R-0003 is hereby amended as follows: 
 
The answers in this Section are provided for clarification purposes only and do not change the solicitation 
requirements.  In the event of any discrepancy between the answers provided and the solicitation documents, the 
solicitation documents will take precedence. 
 
The answers included in this Section are in response to relevant questions submitted regarding this solicitation.  
Please note, some questions may have been revised to remove sensitive, misleading, irrelevant or extraneous 
information.  
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 1: 
Would DLA consider providing the Average Orders per Week, Average deliveries per week and the Individual Customers 
Estimates shown in the Statement of Work for the past 3 years? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE:    
Please refer to page 77 of the Statement of Work for the annual estimates for the individual customers. Past ordering 
information will not be provided. 
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 2: 
Would DLA consider a minimum order requirement higher than the stated $50 stated in the solicitation? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE: 
The minimum order requirement as stated in FAR 52.216-19 Order Limitations will remain at $50. 
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 3: 
For orders that contain such low delivery amounts, would DLA consider allowing a delivery fee to be added if the order 
falls under a certain dollar or case amount? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE:  
No additional delivery fees will be permitted.  Please refer to page 29 of the Statement of Work for the solicitation 
definition of distribution price . Also, there is no minimum case requirement for a delivery, only the minimum order 
of $50 as stated on page 55 of the Statement of Work. 
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 4: 
On page 67 of the Statement of Work, under H14 Contractor Personnel Security Requirements, a) are all employees 
required to have an FBI background check?  
Additionally, if a Contractor has a PKI security certificate.  Does this satisfy the security requirement for b) under 
the same heading? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE:  
Paragraph a) of the referenced section specifies certain security-oriented requirements for personnel involved in 
working on a DLA or Federally controlled facility.  At a minimum this may apply to contractor delivery drivers due to 
the nature of their job.  Employees not working at a DLA or Federally controlled facility would not be subject to the 
requirements. 
Paragraph b) in the referenced section states requirements for DoD contractor personnel who have access to Federally-
controlled information systems.  It contains specific requirements for such personnel and is separate from the PKI 
certificate required elsewhere in the solicitation. The PKI Certificate does not satisfy the requirements in the 
referenced paragraph/section.  
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 5: 
Will a cataloging session need to be conducted upon award of contract and if so, can DLA provide an overview of the 
process? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE:  
The solicitation (page 115) specifies a catalog “scrub” within 50 days of contract award. A catalog scrub in the 
implementation phase is used to build the initial ordering catalog beginning with the awarded market basket items. 
Other items may be added based on the existing catalog and customer requirements.  
 
VENDOR QUESTION No. 6: 
Would it be possible to limit the geographic area covered by this contract or charge an additional fee for some areas? 
 
DLA’S RESPONSE:  
The geographic area covered by this contract will remain unchanged. The charging of an additional fee for some areas 
is not permissible. Please refer to page 29 of the Statement of Work for the solicitation definition of distribution 
price. 
 
All other terms and conditions of Solicitation SPE300-21-R-0003 remain unchanged.




